DECLASEIFIED BY 6517% DFH/r=
O l0-04-2012

From:

Sent: - 7

To:

Subject: FW: Proposals and Summaries for October 29:'
SECRET

RECORD 31909-HQ-A1487622-0TD

L1

| am sending this message in response to your request forl from the last Board (October 29 | assume).
_Iniarle a number of files in the below message. Can | help you narrow your.search?

From: ] |
Sent: 74 _J0DR 330 DM
To:
Cc: —_—
Subject: Propqsals and Summaries for October 29| |
SECRET .
RECORD 31909-HQ-A1487622-0TD ) i E:“
The firs! eeting for FY09 is scheduled for Wednesday, October 29 at 1:00 in the Sammﬂu@wbs
members include the Assistant Section Chiefs or designated representatives b5
Proposals reviewed at this meeting will be competing for the funding provided by thq | jb§~
| [and come from-only two units, | ’ : E’]g

| am sending you the draft agenda showing the;lpro ing summaries of the

6 proposals and al text for 5. One proposa as partially funded
in FYO8 from th nd was required to provide only a quad-chart summary with its request for FY09
second-increment funding. ‘

[ will also be providing the summaries to subject matter experts listed on the agenda. Feel free to have me add names to
the list if there are others whom you wish o have participate in the October 29 meeting.

Thank youl

Mrcas

o, g — e g oy e K ﬁ




DERIVED FROM: G-3 FRY Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 203 4
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G>3 FBf Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON:? 1024 )
SECRET
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED

)
BEERET HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-15-2012 BY 65179 DHH/rs
From: |
Sent: _Eriday Novemher 14 2008 7-28 AM
To:
| Subject: FVV: Drafi Tor YoUr Teview [3h~
* Attachments: | |
RECORD
“(R) Pls see the attached proposed draft This will most likely be brought up in the briefing

ession this morning.

bl

)

bé
b7C
b7E

From

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 2:53 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Draft for your review

SESRET

RECORD Draft




BEeRE]_

Attached is a draft of the upcomind

IPIease review the entire document for accuracy and let us have

your comments by COB next Wednesday, November 12.

Note: the discussion regarding thel

hppears toward the end

of the attached document.

-- Because of problems with

on our end, please send me an e-mail confirming that you received the attached

draft.

Thanks

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

This email and any files transmitted with it are-confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed: If you have received this email in error please notify

the system manager. .

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.

www.mimesweeper.com
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DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTI
SECRET ‘
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-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
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DECLASEIFIED BY 65179 DMH/r=

. - 0N 10-08-2012
From | |

Sent: I_Euday_ﬁl.nuembeu.d_’zoﬂ&&n&ud_l

To:

Subject: : FW: Draft for your review

SEQ%ET
RECORD Draﬁl

From: - | |

Sent 2 .
To | b3
Subject T Drait [or your review 9_6”
SECRET bTE
RECORD DraJ |
Guys please look at the second e-mail frorrI:'_lana&h_eﬁ._umieﬁlkerday's, because there have been modifications! | will re
read it myself tonight. They want to get this to ASAP. They we by COB tomorrow either sign off on this
to or provide our objections. | think they did a nice good for us.

are on for thej bou discussed last week. You will have ten minutes.
Thanks
Office of General Counsel FBl

From: | I
Sent: ursday, November (6, 3

Subject: T YOUT review

SE%ET
RECORD Draft
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~

Attached is a draft of the upéoming

your comments by COB next Wednéesday, November 12.

Note: the discussion regarding the
the end of the-attached document.

-- Because of problems witl

draft.
Thanks,

DERIVED FROM: Muftiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20331106

DERIVED FROM:
DECLASSIFY ON:

‘SECRET \

expanded

Please review the entire document for accuracy and let us have

appears toward

on our end, please send me an e-mail confirming that you received the attached

ek eaiod

e ARV}
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" - . m ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
’ HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIEI

DATE 10-09-2012 BY 65179 DM/

From: | |
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 4:41 PM
To:

Cc:
(U] Subjeets=—ommsone FW: -Draft for your reviewr(gj_l
Attachments: :

RECORD 319

Pls review the attached revised language for technical accuracy. Deadline 11am on Monday 11/17.
Thanks,

| | , b7C
‘From: )
Sent: Fridav,. November 14, 2008 2:14 PM

Cc: | |
(U} Subject: RE: Draft for your review X8}

RECORD 319

Sorry attachment fell off earlier e-mail

EBl
Fromi

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 1:44 PM
Tox

1
Cci
(T} -SubjectrRETDrart Tor your rewew;;Q

-1 CELL}}DT& Q"E ﬂﬁ gg




SBEREL

RECORD 319

Reviewed changes and rejected on number of them. See attached.

Office of General Counsel FBI

181

From| : |

Se

nt: Thursday, November 06, 2008 2:53 PM

'To

Cc

Su

SEeRET

bject: Draft for your review

RECORD Draft|

Attached is a draft of the upcoming|

your comments by COB next Wednesday, November 12.

SEERET

> gELLooTD O

g

o
P

B

&

| Please review the entire document for-accuracy and let us have

0

e




BEERE]

Note: the discussion regarding the expanded| appears toward the end
of the attached document.

-- Because of problems with on our end, please send me an e-rﬁail confirming that you received the attached
draft.

Thahks,

DERIVED
DECLASS

: Multiple Sources
: 20331106

This erﬁail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of thé individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.

www.mimesweeper.com

CLASSIFICATION;SESRET

' DERIVED : Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 20331114

SECRETI/?QE%RN’
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DERIVED : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFYON: 20331114

SECRET/INQ%RN

SECRET




ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED

. ays HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
IT Acquisition Form ..z 10 102002 5v 65178 pmyes

Section 7 Attachment

Requirements Analysis

has identified an essential and critical need for upgrades as specified in requisition

nalvsis of Alternatives

Section 508 Statement

| conducted an

evaluation of the systems and have submitted the following comments regarding
compliance of Section 508 requirements.

Subpart B -- Technical Standards

CELLATD 014718

b3
b7E




Subpart C — Functional Performance Criteria

CELL/OTD 014749

b3




Subpart D — Information, Documentation, and Support

(a) Documentation is offered in hardcopy (paper) as well as softcopy

(CD) at no additional charge.

(b) End users are instructed in the product features, visually or through
instruction verbally at request, at no additional charge.
(c) Support services accommodate the communication needs of end-users

with disabilities.

System Security Plan

A System Security Plan has been completed and in place for use of the
[ EC dated 06/30/2004 from Security Division has been

attached to requisition package| |

CELLATD 014720

b3
b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-10-2012 BY €517% DMH/z3

REQ. # Page 1 __OF__1_
511512007
DATE — URDERING OFFICEICOST CODE APPROVEDBY JULIAN DATE
Supply Technician: |
Program Manger. | Contract Specialist:
Funding Approved: | " Date Receved:
Requester. | PPMS Approval; Y
Room# & Ext: Fiscal Year 2007 Purchase Order g
g
UNTT - 3
NATIONAL STOCK ; - OF SUBOBJECT UNIT &
ITEM#| NUMBER  |SER# FULL DESCRIPTION ISSUE| QTY. CLASS |BI#| PRICE | TOTAL

b3
bd
bé

-

J L

Recommend by; Unit Chiei| |
Requested by/Deliver to: Federal Bureau of Investigation
ERF Building 27958A- Quantico V/A22135
. Total
SPECIAL INSTRUCTION: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEN:
Ship to Code: | |
Delivery Restrictions; ~ M-F, 8am-4:30pm, except holidays See attached Statement of Need
Government's Estimate:
Previous PO #
Previous Contract #




ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASZIFIED

DATE 10-10-2012 BY 5172 DIH/rs=

ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1. Unit/Section/Division: oTD
b3
2. Description of Requirement: b7E
3. Estimated Cost: 4. Term of Contract: 1 Year
5. Distribution of Dollars: FY- 97 (100%) . 6. Subobject Class/Budget Item:
FY- FY- Product or Service Code:
FY- FY-
7. Market Research (state how performed & attach): Existing Contract
Commercial Item: [] Yes L[INo Competitive: []Yes [INo
If no to one or more above, explain:
8. Sources Considered: [] FBI Personnel [ Other Government Personnel O Required Sources
[J 100% Small Bus. [ 8a Setaside [ Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)
] Hubzone ] women-owned L1 Other Federal Contracts
O A-76
9. If Information Technology: 1 IRM Review 1 AIS Approval
10. Type of Procurement: ] Brand Name or Equal (1 Performance-Based Service Contract
[J Brand Name Only [J Functional Specifications [ Commercial Item O Compatibility
11. Contract Type: U Firm-Fixed Price [ (IFB) CIrrp O rrQ [J IDIQ Contract
[J Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj. [J Reimbursable Agreement [ Time & Material ‘
[ Cost-Reimbursement [ ncentive [1BOA 1 Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)
12. Lease vs Purchase (if'lease, analysis attached): 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: [ Yes [1No

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): Oves MNo

15. Lead Time Required: To be filled in by Contracting Officer

Approval:

Technical Staff Meniber/(date) Budget Staff Member/(date)

Legal Review (If applicable)/(date) Contracting Officer or CCO/(date)

FBI/DOJ

CELL/OTD 014732




ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-10-2012 BY 63179 DiH/13

REQF Page_1_OF __1
12/1/2008
DATE ORDERING OFFICE/COST CODE ~ APPROVED BY JULIAN DATE
Supply Technician;
Program Manger. Contract Specialist
Funding Approved: Date Received:
Requester: PPMS Approval:
. Room# & Ext Fiscal Year 2007 Purchase Orders#
UNIT
NATIONAL STOCK OF SUBOBJECT UNIT
TEM#  NUMBER  [SFR# EULL DFSCRIPTION ISSIEl OTY CIASS [Ril PRIGE IOTAl

Recommend by: Unit Chiefl I

Requested by/Deliver to: Federal Bureau of Investigation

ERF Buiding 27958A, Quanico VA22135

™ Total

SPECIAL INSTRUCTION: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEM:

Ship to Code:
Delivery Restrictions: ~ M-F, 8am-4:30pm, except holidays See attached EC
Govenment's Estimate: '
Previous PO#

Previous Contract #

“AELL/OTD 014733
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ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED
(Rew. (1-31-2003) DATE L0-10-2012 BY 65179 DMH/rs

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T

Ry

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 12/01/2006

To: Finance Attn:

From: _QOperational Technoloav

Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

Title:

Synopsis: To request that the| |

Enclosure(s): FD-369 b6

o
~1
Q

Details: | ]

(ELLATD O14T38




To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 12/01/2006

LEAD(g) :
Set Lead 1l: (Action)
FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU) is requested to approve

funding for continued
l ]

| | Funding for i lest is
avallable using budget codel |sub—object class

cC:
b3
* bé
b7C

b7E

CELLATD D&




|

ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIEID
DATE 10-10-2012 BY 651970 DMH/rs

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

OTD

1. Unit/Section/Division:

2. Description of Requirement:

b3
b7E

3. Estimated CoefI

5. Distribution of Dollars: FY- 07 (100%)
FY- FY-
FY- FY-

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach

4. Term of Contract: 1 Year

6. Subobject Class/Budget Item'l |

Product or Service Code:

). Existing Contract

Commercial Item: [ Yes [ No
If no to one or more above, explain:

Competitive: [1Yes [INo

8. Sources Considered: ] FBI Personnel

] 100% Small Bus. O 8a Setaside

(] Hubzone 1 Women-owned
Lla-76-
9. If Information Technology: ] IRM Review

(] Brand Name or Equal
[ Functional Specifications

10. Type of Procurement:
[1 Brand Name Only

11. Contract Type: [J Firm-Fixed Price ] (IFB) OO rrp
[ Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj.
O BoA

[ Cost-Reimbursement [ 1ecentive

12. Lease vs Purchase (if lease, analysis attached):

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): Oves MNo

15. Lead Time Required:

Approval:

] Other Government Personnel

[ Reimbursable Agreement '

O Required Sources
[ Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)
[ Other Federal Contracts

L1 AIs Approval

O Performance-Based Service Contract

[ Commercial Item O Compatibility

COrrFQ 1 IDIQ Contract
[T Time & Material

[ Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)

13. Environmentally Preferable Item: Oves CNo

To be filled in by Contracting Officer

Technical Staff Member/(date)

Legal Review (If applicable)/(date)

Budget Staff Member/(date)

Contracting Officer or CCO/(date)

FBI/DOJ

CELLATD Détit




ALL INFURMATION CORTAINED
HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED
D&TE 10-10-2012 BT 65179 DilE/x3

REQ.# Page_ 1__OF__1__
2112007
DATE ORDERING OFFICE/COST CODE ~ APPROVED BY JULIAN DATE
Supply Technician: |
Program Manger. [ Contract Specalist: |
Funding Approved: [ Date Received:
Requester: [ PPMS Approval: |
Roomi & Ext: Fiscal Year 2007 Purchase Order
[ UNIT o
NATIONAL STOCK OF SUBOBJECT UNIT s
[TEM#| NUMBER  [SER# FULL DESCRIPTION ' ISSUE|  QTY. CLASS |Bi# PRICE TOTAL | &
=]
=4
e
b3
bd
bé
b7C
bIE
Recommend by: Unit Chie]
Redquested by/Deliver to: Federal Bureau of Investigation
ERF Building 279584, Quantico, VA22135 Totl
At | o
SPECIAL INSTRUCTION: ‘ JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEM:
Ship to Code; ,
Delivery Restrictions: 1l : [days See attached EC
Government's Estimate;
Previous PO #
Previous Contract #




I ALL THFOFMATION CONTATHED
' HEREIN IZ UNCLASZIFIED

ACQUISITION PLAN - DATE 10-10-2012 BY 65179 DMH/rs

I |
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1. Unit/Section/Division:l I/ OTD

2. Description of Requirementl

b3
Y
3. Estimated Cost: __{ ) 4. Term of Coniract: 1 Year
5. Distribution of Dollars:  FY-07 6. Subobject Class/Budget Item
Y- PFY-____ Product or Service Code: I/ &
FY-___ FY-

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach):

Commercial Item:  [1Yes [INo Competitive: [1ves [No
If no to one or more above, explain:

8. Sources Considered: FBI Personnel [ Other Government Personnel [] Required Sources (FAR Part 8)
[] 100% Small Bus. [ 8a Set aside L] Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)
[] Hubzone [J Women-owned [X] Other Federal Contracts
O A-76
9. If Information Technology: [l IRM Review L1 A1S Approval
10. Type of Procurement: [ Brand Name Only [ Commercial Item L1 Functional Specifications
[ Brand Name or Equal O Compatibility 1 performance-Based Service Contract
11. Contract Type: [1BOA 1 1DIQ Contract : [J Reimbursable Agreement
Xl Cost-Reimbursement L] gFB) LI RrFP
[ Firm-Fixed Price [ Incentive I RFQ

[ Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj. [ Letter Contract (DOJ Approval) [] Time and Material *
12. Lease vs Purchase (if lease, analysis attached): NO 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: [1Yes Xl No

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): [1Yes Xl No

152 Lead Time Required: To be filled in by Contracting Officer.
Approval:
Technical Staff Member/(date) Budget Staff Member/(date)
Legal Review (If applicable)/(date) Contracting Officer or CCO/(date)

(HLAD N4743




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
a L HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
(Rev. 01-31-2003) DATE 10-10-2012 BY 65178 DHH/ra

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 2/01/2007

To: Finance Attn:

From: Operational Technoloqy

Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

Title: | |

Synopsis: To request that the Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU)
approve funding to |

[N IS}

Enclosure(s): FD-369,

ooy
ma

Details: | |

CELLAOVTD O14TAR




To: Finance. From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 2/01/2007

LEAD (g) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU) is requested to approve

funding forl ] |

| Funding of| [fo i
request is available using budget code[:} sub-object c¢lass

(6181

+*
b3
bé
b7E

CELL/ATO 14750




ALL INFORMATION CONTATNELD
HEREIN I3 UNCLASIIFIELD
DATE 10-10-2012 BY 65179 DHH/rs=

Statement of Work

1.0  Introduction
1.1  Organization

This Statement of Work is for the provision of services to the US. Department of Justice,
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), Operational Technology Division (OTD)

1.1.1 Identification and Address
United State Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility, Building 27958 A
Quantico, VA 22135

1.2 Scope

The scope of this requirement includés|

1.3  Background

20 Task

2. This is an Indefinite Delivery/Infinite Quantity (IDIQ) Contract, anticipated to be
awarded as an FBI Contract consisting of one base year, and two option years. The value
of this contract will| |

2.2  Procurement of Equipment and Services

Contractor will provide |

| [The customer will initiate procurement requests
via delivery tasking, and contractor invoicing will be accomplished through FBI
Contracting Office personnel.

CELLADTD 0147H1

b3
bL7E




3.0 Administrative Considerations
3.1 Contact Persons

The FBI’s Contracting Officer (CO), Contract Specialist (CS), and the Contracting
Officer’s Technical Representative (COTR) will perform the administration and
monitoring of this Work. The COTR will provide all the technical assistance and
clarification required, through completion of this Work. FBI contact persons for this
Work are as follows:

3.1.1 FBI Contracting Officer (CO)
To be determined

3.1.2 FBI Contract Specialist (CS)

To be determined

3.1.3 Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative (COTR)

(To be determined)

Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Engineering Research Facility

Building # 27958A

Quantico, VA 22135

3.2 Period of Performance

The period of performance will commence from the date of task award to 12 months with
one (2) 12-month options.

(ELL/OTD 014752




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

o

CELL/BTD 014759

o
(e

[y
=

o O

—d =3 O

o
|

HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED
TATE 10-11-2012 BY 65179 DMH/ra
k)
REQ.# Page_ 1_OF 1.
7/13/2006 . :
DATE ORDERING OFFICE/COST CODE ~ APPROVED BY _ JULIAN DATE
Supply Technician: r
Program Manger. _ : Contract Specialist
Funding Approved: Date Received
COTR: PPMS Approval
Room# & Ext Purchase Ordel
UNIT
NATIONAL STOCK OF SUBOBJECT UNIT
ITEM#  NUMBER  |SER# FULL DESCRIPTION ISSUE| QrY. CLASS |Bi| PRICE | TOTAL |
Recommend by, UM Chel |
Requested by/Deliver to; Federal Bureau of Invesfigation
ERF Building 279584, Quantico, VA22135
Atm_l—g—‘—‘—| Total
SPECIAL INSTRUCTION: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEN:
Ship to Code: | |
Delivery Restrictions: ~ M-F, 8am-4:30pm, except holidays See Attached EC
Government's Esfimate:
Previous PO #
Previous Contract #




., . ' ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
(Rev. 01-31-2003) DATE 10-11-201Z BY 65179 DMH/rs

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/28/2006

To: Finance Attn:

Attn:

From: Onerational Technolaoav

Contact: |

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

Title:

Synopsis: To request' that the Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU)

initiate payment for the enclosed requisition. B3
bé
ﬁkuﬂgﬁuxgiaLﬁ Price Estimates, FD—369[:::::::] in the amount of b7cC
bR
Details:l
CELL/OTD 04787




Fa

To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 11/28/2006 :

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

E:;:ggequests that the BCIT jgsue navment action against
the attache -369 to | Funding for the

amount of | |isavailable usin
Budget Item| | Subobject Class |

Set Lead 2: (Action)

AT WASHINGTON, DC

[ Jrequests thatl_ .
approve the exngndi;uxgjof funds for this effort. Fundj or
the amount of is available using Budget Item|

Subobject Class

CC:

*

CELL/AQTD 014789
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13 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE: 10-11-2012

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT . CLAZSIFIED BY 65175 DMH/ s
WHERE 3HOWH OTHERWISE FEASON: l.4 (o, gl
—SEERET DECLASSTFY OH: 10-11-2037

Justification for Other Than Full and Open Competition
In Accordance With 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6)

1. IDENTIFICATION OF THE AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITY

(U) The agency is the U.S. Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)l:I

Operational Technology Division (OTD). The contracting activity is the
Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU).

2. NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION APPROVED

(U) The proposed acquisition strategy is to award a non-competitive contract effort fox{ |

3. DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED TO MEET AGENCY’S NEEDS

12

bl
b3

b7E

u is requesting this sole source procurement with| IThe proposed procurement is I:l
Requisition in the amount ofl has been submitted to fund the requirement.

4. IDENTIFICATION OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN FULL

AND OPEN COMPETITION

(U) The statutory authority for conducting this acquisition is 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6). The regulatory
authority is FAR 6.302-6(a)(2). Full and Open competition need not be provided for when the disclosure
of the agency's needs would hinless the agency is permitted to limit the
number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

5. DEMONSTRATION THAT THE CONTRACTOR’S UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS OR THE

NATURE OF THE ACQUISITION REQUIRES USE OF THE AUTHORITY CITED

SBCRET™

TRLLATH i




I

DESCRIPTION OF EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE THAT OFFERS WERE SOLICITED FROM
AS MANY POTENTIAL SOURCES AS WAS PRACTICABLE

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement. Further, FAR 5.202(a)(1), provides
Contracting Officer authority to not publish a procurement action when "the synopsis cannot be worded to
preclude disclosure of an agency's needs and such disclosure would compromise the national security",

(e.g., would result in disclosure of classified information). This procurement is not being publicized in the

Qd1Cd D all Q 40 SO WOLLI(]

DETERMINATION OF THE CONTRACTING OFFICER THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST TO
THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE FAIR AND REASONABLE

(U) The contracting officer has adequate information to ensure that the cost to the government for this
acquisition will be fair and reasonable. Techniques may include a technical analysis of proposed direct
costs, audit, or comparison of proposed indirect factors with audited factors in use elsewhere in the
Government, and rigorous negotiation.

A DESCRIPTION OF THE MARKET SURVEY CONDUCTED AND THE RESULTS OR A
STATEMENT OF THE REASONS A MARKET SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED

ANY OTHER FACTS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN
COMPETITION

)} See paragraph (5) above for facts '
SEeRET™

CELL/OTD 014792




10.

11.

12.

TSECREET
supporting the use of other then full and open competition.

A LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED IN WRITING AN INTEREST IN THE
ACQUISITION "

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement.

A STATEMENT OF THE ACTIONS, IF ANY, THE AGENCY MAY TAKE TO REMOVE OR
OVERCOME ANY BARRIERS TO COMPETITION BEFORE ANY SUBSEQUENT
ACQUISITION FOR THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED

(U) The FBI will evaluate future procurement actions to determine whether full and open competition is
appropriate an in the best interests of the government.

TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATION
(U) Based on the above findings, it is hereby determined, within the meaning of 41 U.S.C.
253(c)(6) and FAR 6.302-6, full and open competition need not be provided for when the

disclosure of the agency's needs would compromise national security, unless the agency is
permitted to limit the number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

SEerRET.
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ALL INFORMATION CO
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-11-2012 BT 65179 DH/rs

T

TATHED

Previous Contract #

REQ.# Page_ 1 OF__1__
11/8/2006 ,
DATE ORDERING OFFICE/COST CODE ~ APPROVED BY JULIAN DATE
Supply Technician:
Program Manger. Contract Specialist
Funding Approved: Date Received
COTR: . PPMS Approval
Room & Ext: Purchase Orders
UNIT
NATIONAL STOCK OF SUBOBJECT UNIT
ITEM#  NUMBER  |SER# FULL DESCRIPTION ISSUE| QrY. CLASS |[Bi#| PRICE | TOTAL
b3
b4
bo
b7C
b7E
Recommend by: Unit Chief
Requested by/Deliver to: Federal Bureau of Investigation
ERF[BMMD.ZW i ico VA22135
At Total
SPECIAL INSTRUCTION: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEM:
Ship to Code: _
Delivery Restrictons: [days See Attached EC
Governments Esfimate:
Previous PO#

CELL/BTD 014799




ALL IHNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I% TNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-11-z2012 BY 65179 DMH/rs

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¢ A

(Rev. 01-31-2003)

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 11/08/2006

To: Finance Attn:
Operational Technology Attn:

From: Operational Technoloav

Contact:|

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

Title: | |

Synopsis: |

requests finance division initiate procurement
action fo

Enclosure(s) : FD—369| |fn the amount of | |

Details:

CELL/OTD Ot4é0t

b3
bé
b7C

b7E




To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 11/08/2006

LEAD(s) @
Set Lead 1: (Actiodn)
FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC
I

' i ivigi initi ant
action

CC:

*

b3
bé
h7C
b7E

CELL/OTD 014803




ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINEL

ACQUISITION SECURITY REQUEST FEREIN I3 UICLASSIFIED

Request Date: .| Anticipated Procurement Date:

DATE 10-11-2012 BY &51l78 DHH/rs=

VENDOR INFORMATION

O Reseller With Access to FBI Facilities M Reseller With No Access to FBI Facilities

Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

O Manufacturer O Hardware O Software O Maintenance

Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

O Contractor Providing Classified Services O DD Form 254 Required

Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

PRODUCT/SERVICES INFORMATION

[0 FISMA System [ Critical Asset System [ Telecommunications [ Audiovisual

1. Products being procured (list the
specific hardware / software /
services in detail)

2. What entity will be purchasing
and using the product (Location,
Division, Section, Unit, and
Proaram)?

4. Highest Classification / Security Unclassified
Requirements (i.e. Top Secret, Top
Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.)

5. Who is installing and maintaining | N/A — Vendor Provided Service
the equipment/software (FBI
personnel, vendor, other)?

6. Will the vendor require access to | NO access required
classified information/systems?

PROCUREMENT INFORMATION

Contracting Officer Name/ Phone:

FBI COTR Name/Phone:

Program Manager/Technical POC:

Requisition-Number:;

Purchase Order Number:

Contract Number:

DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED

O Answers to the Acquisition Risk Questions (the replacement for the SF-328)
O Key Management Personnel Listing (KMPL)

O FD-369 Requisition for Supplies and/or Equipment

[ Statement of Work (SOW) — Required if a classified contract

PRIORITY

All requests will be handled by date received by ASU unless specific issues affecting the priority,
i.e. Director’s Priority, are specifically provided in writing by the Contracting Officer.

Comments:

CELL/OTD 014804

Revised 07/01/08 Return to Acquisition Security Unit, PA-555

Unclassified Fax|




DAETE: 10-11-2012
CLASZIFIED BY 65170 DMH/xs=
BEAZON: 1.4 (o, o

TSECRERAANOFORNFZOTRIZIL DECLASHIFT ON: L0-11-2037

¢ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I UNCLABSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWH OTHEEWISE

Justification for Other Than Full and Open Competition
In Accordance With 41 U.S.C. 253 (¢)(6)
1. IDENTIFICATION OF THE AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITY
(U) The agency is the U.S. Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBD,I:'

| | Operational‘ Technology Division (OTD). The contracting activity is the Finance
Davision, Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU).

2. NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION APPROVED

§ (U) The proposed acquisition strategy is to award a non-competitive contract effort for ’J

3. DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED TO MEET AGENCY’S NEEDS

51

b1
b3
b7E

U ‘ |is requesting this sole source procurement with| Ifor the procurement of
annua | The proposed procurement ig

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
of the agency's needs would compromise the national security unless the agency is permitted to limit the
number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

AT L
L=, 30 !

\S
=
Ut

CELL/OTD Grédor




SECRET S NOFOR 20361215

S. DEMONSTRATION THAT THE CONTRACTOR’S UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS OR THE
NATURE OF THE ACQUISITION REQUIRES USE OF THE AUTHORITY CITED

N

6. DESCRIPTION OF EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE THAT OFFERS WERE SOLICITED
FROM AS MANY POTENTIAL SOURCES AS WAS PRACTICABLE

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement. Further, FAR 5.202(a)(1),
provides Contracting Officer authority to not publish a procurement action when "the synopsis cannot be
worded to preclude disclosure of an agency's needs and such disclosure would compromise the national
security", (e.g., would result in disclosure of classified information). This procurement is not being
publicized in the Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps), or any other periodicals because to do so
would |

SECREFAANOFORMAIAIETIZTD
CELL/OTD 014308




10.

11,

SRR ROFORN 0561215

DETERMINATION OF THE CONTRACTING OFFICER THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST
TO THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE FAIR AND REASONABLE

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

(U)l See paragraph (5) above for facts
supporting the use of other then full and open competition.

A LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED IN WRITING AN INTEREST IN THE
ACQUISITION

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

CELL/OM oty

b3
bTE
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

(U) As the Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR) of record, I hereby certify to
the best of my knowledge that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the
best of my knowledge.

o
-1 3

oo
<

| Contracting Officer's Technical Representative (Date)

(U) As Contracting Officer of record, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all
information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

, Contracting Officer (Date)

(U) As the Supervisory Contracting Officer of record, I hereby certify to the best of my
knowledge that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of my
knowledge.

» Supervisory Contracting Officer : (Date)

, FBI Chief Contracting Officer (Date)

SECRET//NORORNA2A36 1215
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
BEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO/LES DATE 10-11-2012 EY 65179 DMH/rs

STATEMENT OF NEED

REQUISITION for Goods or Service

Date: March 6, 2012

Drafted by;

Requisition Title

Requisition Amount]

Justification of Need: (Provide brief overview)|

Description of Requirements: (Provide brief description):l

Is this requisition for the current fiscal year? [X]Yes or [ | No

Is this requisition for

Please identify the type of goods/services being acquired:

Is this a new or existing requirement? [ | New or [X] Existing

Is the current contract/order expiring? [ ] Yes or [X] No *Contract 4

Are additional divisions coordinating on this requirement? [ |Yes or No

Is a sole source or limited competition requested? [X]Yes or [ |No

Do you have a task order number? [ | Yes or No

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO/LES
CELL/OTD 014829




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO/LES

Is this a classified acquisition? Yes or [ |No *Classification: FOUO//LES

Was market research conducted? Yes or [_|No

Is this requirement a bona fide need? [X]Yes or [ | No

Is this requirement on your spend plan? [X]Yes or [ | No

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO/LES

{ELLAOTD 014830




('Y DECLASEIFIED BY 5179 DME /s
o 10-11-2012
SE&ET//NOFORN/FOUO N -

STATEMENT OF NEED

REQUISITION for Goods or Service

Date: April 12,2012

. Drafted by:

Requisition Title{

Requisition Amount:

(T - Justification of Need: (Provide brfefoverview):*(S*EbFéT// NOFORN/ FOUO]

o

(U} Description of Requirements: (Provide brief description): (SECKET//NOFORN/FOUO

~] O

~d
[Tl

Is this requisition for the current fiscal year? Yes or [_|No

Is this requisition for

Please identify the type of goods/services being acquire

Is this a new or existing requirement? [ | New or [X] Existing]

Is the current contract/order expiring?[_| Yes or [X] No *Contract #:

Are additional divisions coordinating on this requirement? |:| Yes or No

Is a sole source or limited competition [equestedj] Yes or [ |No

SE(}{T//NOFORN/FOUO
CELL/OTD 014831
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SI}%ET//NOFORN/FOUO

7N\

Do you have a task order number? [ | Yes or No

Is this a classified acquisition? [<]Yes or [_|No *Classification: W

Was market research conducted? Yes or [_|No

is this requirement a bona fide need? [X] Yes or [ | No

Is this requirement on your spend plan? Yes or l___l No

CELL/OTD Migy

SE><ET//NOFO RN/FOUO




ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINELD
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-11-201l2 BY 5179 DHH/r=

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LES

STATEMENT OF NEED

REQUISITION for Goods or Service

Date: March 6, 2012

Drafted by:|:|

Requisition Title:

Requisition Amount;

Justification of Need: (Provide brief overview):l

nts: (Provide brief description): I

Is this requisition for the current fiscal year? [X]Yes or [ | No

Is this requisition for

Elease identify the type of goods/services being acquire
operation

Is this a new or existing requirement? [ | New or [X] Existing

Is the current contract/order expiring'ﬁ' [ ]Yes or[X] No *Contract

Are additional divisions coordinating on this requirement? [ ]| Yes or No

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LES

(ELL/AOTD 014833
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LES

Is a sole source or limited competition requested? Yes or D No

Do you have a task order number? |:| Yes or No

Is this a classified acquisition3 [X]Yes or [ _|No *Classification: FOUO//LES

Was market research conducted? Yes or [ |No

Is this requirement a bona fide need? X Yes or [___] No

Is this requiremént on your spend plan? @Yes or |:| No

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LES

et 1D 01 4334
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18]

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEEEIHN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT DATE: 10-11-2012

WHEFE ZHOWH OTHERWIZE : CLASSIFIED BY 65170 DMH/xs=s
BEAZON: 1.4 (c, o

T CECHETAANOFORNAROTOAI03/4012.  DECLASSIFY ON: 10-11-2037

Justification for Other Than Full and Open Competition
In Accordance With 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6)

IDENTIFICATION OF THE AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITY

(U) The agency is the U.S. Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)I
| Operational Technology Division (OTD). The contracting activity is the FBI

Finance Division (FD) and Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU).

NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION APPROVED

DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED TO MEET AGENCY’S NEEDS

k1l
b3
b7E

IDENTIFICATION OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN FULL
AND OPEN COMPETITION

(U) The statutory authority for conducting this acquisition is 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6). The regulatory .

SECREF-AAIORORNAROUO /S0 74612

CELL/OTD 014836
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WM

authority is FAR 6.302-6(a)(2). Full and Open competition need not be provided for when the disclosure
of the agency's needs would compromise the national security unless the agency is permitted to limit the
number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

DEMONSTRATION THAT THE CONTRACTOR’S UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS OR THE
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
Contracting Officer authority to not publish a procurement action when "the synopsis cannot be worded to b1
preclude disclosure of an agency's needs and such disclosure would compromise the national security", b3
(e.g.,-would result in disclosure of classified information). This procurement is not being publicized in the b7
Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps), or any other periodicals because to do so would

DETERMINATION OF THE CONTRACTING OFFICER THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST TO
THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE FAIR AND REASONABLE.

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

T SECRET/ANCRORNROUC o T U2
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10.

11.

12.

SECRET/NOFORFoU/ 20374012

ANY OTHER FACTS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN
COMPETITION

See paragraph(5) above for facts

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

S 2 X 72U
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SECRESNORORIAFONOT ZU3 TE0T2

(U) As the Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR) of record, I hereby certify to the
best of my knowledge that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of
my knowledge.

Contracting Officer's Technical Representative (Date)

(U) As Contracting Officer of record, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all
information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

| Contracting Officer . (Date)

CECRET/NCEORN/BOESA20ITATLD

CELL/OTD 14839
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Is a sole source or limited competition requested? [<]Yes or [ | No

Do you have a task order number? [ ] Yes or No
Is this a classified acquisition? Yes or [_|No *Classification: SErTetAROEIRN

Was market research conducted? [ |Yes or [X] No

Is this requirement a bona fide need? [X] Yes or [ | No

Is this requirement on your spend plan? [X]Yes or [ | No

. SECREF/NGEORN

CELLAOTY 14042




ALL INFOFMATION CONTATNED
HEFEIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-11-2012 BY 5178 DHH /L=

ACQUISITION SECURITY REQUEST

Request Date: | Anticipated Procurement Date:
VENDOR INFORMATION
O Reseller With Access to FBI Facilities [ Reseller With No Access to FBI Facilities
Vendor Name; ‘
Vendor Address:
0 Manufacturer [ Hardware O Software [1 Maintenance
Vendor Name:
Vendor Address:
0 Contractor Providing Classified Services [0 DD Form 254 Redquired
Vendor Name:
Vendor Address:

PRODUCT/SERVICES INFORMATION

O FISMA Syétem O Critical Asset System [ Telecommunications [ Audiovisual

1. Products being. procured (list the
specific hardware / software /
services in detail)

2. What entity will be purchasing OTD] |
and using the product (Location,
Division, Section, Unit, and
Program)?

4. Highest Classification / Security Unclass
Requirements (i.e. Top Secret, Top
Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.)

5. Who is installing and maintaining | FBI Personnel
the equipment/software (FBI
personnel, vendor, other)?

6. Will the vendor require accessto | NO
classified information/systems?

PROCUREMENT INFORMATION _

Contracting Officer Name/ Phone:

FBI COTR Name/Phone:

Program Manager/Technical POC:

Requisition Number:

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

__PRIORITY

All'requests will be handled by date received by ASU unless specific issues affecting the priority,
i.e. Director’s Priority, are specifically provided in writing by the Contracting Officer.

Comments:

TELL/DTD 014843

Revised 07/01/08 ‘ Return to Acquisition Securi i =
: Unclassified Fax|




(U) Questions
(u) Any other questions or specific technical detail gquestions should

be directed towards point of contact listed- above.

Derived From : BI NSISCG-20090615
Declassify ™ Qn: 20370105

CELL/OTD 016848




SECREF//NOFORN

Is this a new or existing requirement? |:| New or |X] Existing

Is the current contract/order expiring? [ | Yes or [X] No *Contract #:I:l

Are additional divisions coordinating on this requirement? [ _|Yes or No

Is a sole source or limited competition requested? [<]Yes or [ | No
Do you have a task order number? [_]Yes or No
Is this a classified acquisition? [ | Yes or No *Classification: SexreefNSEORN.

Was market research conducted? [ |Yes or No

Is this requirement a bona fide need? [X Yes or [ | No

Is this requirement on your spend plan? [XlYes or [ | No

SECREFHNSEORN
CELL/0TD 014851
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T SECRET/ANORORNAAIBOTIVS

To: Finance From: Operational Technology Division
Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430, 01/17/2012

{(U) Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR) for this
effort is Electronics Engineer (EE) | | and can be
contacted at the Engineering Research Facility, located in
Quantico, Virginia, for any questions.

(U) Contracting Officerg are responsible for ensuring thatl |

CELL/OTD 014854

b1
b3
be
b7cC




SECRET/AACFORNANIBIIUS

To: Finance From: Operational Technology Division -
Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430, 01/17/2012

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: (Info)
FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC .

(U) for information only.

CcC: |
*

LELL/ATD 014855




ACQUISITION SECURITY REQUEST

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED
DATE 10-11-2012 EY &5l79 DIH/ s

Requést Date:

| Anticipated Procurement Date:

VENDOR INFORMATION

I Reseller With Access to FBI Facilities

[ Reseller With No Access to FBI Facilities

Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

O Manufacturer

d Hardware O Software

O Maintenance

Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

*Contractor Providing Classified Services

0 DD Form 254 Required

Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

PRODUCT/SERVICES INFORMATION

O FISMA System EI Critical Asset System [ Telecommunications [1 Audiovisual

1. Products being procured (list the
specific hardware / software /
services in detail)

2. What entity will be purchasing
and using the product (Location,
Division, Section, Unit, and

ot |

Proaram)?
b3
bé
4. Highest Classification / Security secret b7C
Requirements (i.e. Top Secret, Top b7E

Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.)

5. Who is installing and maintaining
the equipment/software (FBI
personnel, vendor, other)?

FBI Personnel

‘6. Will the vendor require access to
classified information/systems?

No

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
[0 FD-369 Requisition for Supplies and/or Equipment
O Statement of Work (SOW) — Required if a classified contract

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

CELL/OTD 014857

Revised 07/01/08

Return to Acquisition Security Uni =
Unclassified Fax




ALL INFOBRMATION CONTAINED
HERFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE ZHOUN OTHERWIZE

DATE: 10-11-2zZ012
CLARSIFIED BY 65175 DHH/rs
FEASON: 1.4 (o, o)

SECREFANOFORN DECLASSIFY ON: 10-11-2037

(- "K//NF) ADDENDUM TO STATEMENT OF WORK,
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT & ENGINEERING SERVICES, i
CONTRACT| | b7E

(U) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Classified by F2

DeclassifyOn: 20370206

Page 1
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SECRET/ANOGFORN.

{1} - {&§//NF) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ADDENDUM TO STATEMENT OF WORK
FOR CONTRACT)| |

1. (U) SYSTEM| FOR OPTION YEAR

(] X//NF ) The following headings shall provide detailed description of the|:|
requirements to the SYSTEM in the option year that FBI shall exercise based on the contract

I I '
1.1 (U) BACKGROUND FROM STATEMENT OF WORK

(S/INF)

bl
b3
b7E

2. (U) DESCRIPTION AND REQUIREMENTS

(U//FOUO/LES) The following headings shall provide a description of thd |
| | as well a; o0 be

developed and delivered to the FBI that shall satisfy requirements as set forth in this addendum.

2.1 (U) SUPPORT SERVICES

2.1.1 (U//FOUOQ/LES) The vendor shall provide FBI with thel |
document, which shall include the cost of following:

o 2.1.1.1 (U//FOUO/LES)
| [The vendor shall seek documented
approval from the FBI on all items prior to purchase. Documented approval shall include
an itemized list of all costs associated with the procurement. The FBI shall retain

ownership of all items purchased under the contract.
o 2.1.1.2 (S//NF)| |

SECREFANOFORN

Page 2
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2.1.2 (U//FOUOQ/LES) The cost of]
bf the SYSTEM during the period of performance]

L

2.2 (U) SYSTEM i

B7E

(U//FOUO/LES)| |

2.2.1 (U//FOUO/LES) IDENTIFICATION, DEVELOPMENT, AND INTEGRATION OF
METHODS, AND TECHNIQUES

22.1.1 (S//NF

Page 3
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3 (U) DELIVERABLES

(U) The following section provides for a delivery schedule as listed in Table 1 below, as well as
details concerning each delivery requirement.

3.1 (U) DELIVERY SCHEDULE

(U) ITEM (U) Time Frame ,
(U//FOUO/LES) Monthly (U//FOUO/LES) NLT Five (5) Business Days of each new month
Project Status Reports upon award of OPTION YEAR

(U/[FQUO/LES) — (U//FOUO/LES)

(U//FOUO/LES) Testing, (U/FOUO/LES) Reocourring |

Verification, and

Demonpstration _ i}

(S//NH (U//FOUO/LES) NLT 180 days upon award of OPTION YEAR.
(U)//FOUO/LES) Annual (U//FOUO/LES) NLT 180 days upon award of OPTION YEAR.
Operation and Maintenance

Service Document

(U//FOUO/LES) Additional | (U//FOUO/LES) NLT 240 days upon award of OPTION YEAR

(U//FOUO/LES) FINAL

(U//FOUO/LES) NLT 330 days upon award of OPTION YEAR

Delivery
(U//FOUO/LES) SYSTEM /[FOUO/LES) Ongoing | [
Training

Final |

NLT 330 days after award of OPTION YEAR

(S//NF) Table 1: Delivery Schedule

3.2 (U) DELIVERY ITEM DESCRIPTIONS

(U) The following provides further descriptions of items described above in Table 1.

“SEERPF/NIFORN

Page 5

TRLL/QTD BHiReS
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SECRBTASOEORN

3.2.1 (U//FOUO/LES) MONTHLY STATUS REPORTING - The vendor shall provide
monthly status reporting in electronic and documented format to the FBI, which consists of
at minimum information related to labor hours, other direct costs; details of work
performed or project status, as well as the identification of any issues that need to be
communicated to the FBI. The vendor shall provide a reporting format to the FBI at project
inception, and receive concurrence on appropriate format of monthly status reports.
Monthly status reports shall describe and reflect that status of developments and
deliverables, to include scheduling issues, to enable the FBI to intervene and provide any
direction as necessary.

3.2.2 (U//FOUO/LES] |

3.2.3 (U//FOUO/LES) TESTING, VERIFICATION, AND DEMONSTRATION

o 3.2.3.1 (U/FOUO/LES) The vendor shall provide “access”, for the FBI, td:l
[ Jfor testing and verification of requirements and
characteristics, throughout the development life cycle, at the VENDOR facilities.

o 3.2.3.2(U/FOUO/LES) The andgx shall provide the FBI a TEST plan, which may
be executed during testing o

o 3.2.3.3 (U/FOUO/LES) Upon FINAL| | Delivery, as
specified below, the vendor shall provide a demonstration of the final SYSTEM at

a site designated by the FBI, which demonstrates an|

| | Demonstration should also include system setup
and use, and overview of manuals or documentation that may be provided.

3.2.4 (S//NK

3.2.5 (U/FOUO/LES| |
document — As described in section 2.1 of this document, the vendor shall deliver a
documented plan to the FBI that details ongoing issues and costs associated with providing

pf the

S YD 1EM as 1s developed and delivered to the FBI at the end of the option year.

SECRETANOFORN
Page 6
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— As described in section 2.2.1 of this

o 3.2.6 (U/FOUO/LES

document, the vendor shall enable the] [no later than eight (8) months upon the

award of the option year.

e 3.2.7(U//FOUO/LES)

DELIVERY — The vendor shall

provide delivery of the

which includes the following:

O

e 3.2.7(U//FOUO/LES) SYSTEM TRAINING — The vendor shall provide training for] |

_ [at vendor facility]

[Training shall be on-site at a location

lT' the FBI for|

4. (U//IFOUO/LES) OTHER REQUIREMENTS

(U) The following sections shall describe other requirements related to the development and
delivery of the SYSTEM, to the FBI from the vendor, described in this STATEMENT OF WORK.

4.1 (U) PLACE OF PERFORMANCE

4.1.1 (U//FOUO/LES) Vendor development efforts will be conducted primarily within vendor
business spaces. The Vendor shall be afforded access to FBI spaces for meetings, product

“SECREF/NOFORN
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demonstrations and general interaction with FBI personnel, pending proper passing of clearances
and visit requests.

4.2 (U) GOVERNMENT FURNISHED EQUIPMENT

4.2.1 (U//FOUO/LES) Vendor shall provide the FBI with listing of required Government
Furnished Equipment (GFE) in response to this SOW. GFE only is used to either levy costs
associated with ODC, or provide access to FBI owned equipment that the vendor may not
otherwise have access to. The FBI shall retain all ownership titles to GFE equipment, and the
vendor shall provide accounting information during FBI inventory inspections. The FBI shall be
afforded opportunities to provide an on-site inspection of GFE items, should the inspection process
require visual inspection procedures.

4.3 (U) OTHER DIRECT COSTS (EQUIPMENT)

"4.3.1 (U//FOUOQ/LES) The vendor shall be approved to purchase] [ -

|to be delivered to the FBI. The B3
vendor shall seek documented approval, from the FBI, on all | |items prior to b7E
purchase. Documented approval shall include an itemized list of all costs associated with
procurement of| [The FBI shall retain ownership of all equipment purchases

under ODC funds.

“SECRESNOEORN
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE: 10-11-201%2
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT CLASSIFIED EY 65179 DMH/rs

(Rev. 05-01-2008) 'HIERE SHOUN OTHERWIGE REASON: 1.4 (o, ol

DECLASSTFY ON: 10-11-2037

TECRESNSEORN
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 02/06/2012

To: Finance Attn: |

From: Operational Technoloqgy Division :

Contact:| |

Approved By:

Drafted By:

(U} Case ID #: [//NF) 268-HQ-1068430

(W) ritte: DS/ /uF)

)

TEAM

"Synopsi'sr""""(X/ /NF) To request finance ddmwawgml -
vear on the ‘current contract and appl bl

b3
b6
b7¢C
bL7E

F24M89K85
: FBI NSISCG-20090615
20370206

Classified
Derived Fro
Declassify/ On?

Enclosure(s): Statement of Work Addendum

Details: (S//NF)

CELLATD 014861




(&)

—SECRES/ROEORN

To: Finance From: Operational Technology Division

“Rer(%//NF) 268-HQ-1068430, 02/06/2012

(U//FOUO) It is requested that the Science and Technology
Contract Unit exercise option vear on the current contxact, Bl

" biC
bL7E

(U//FOUO) The Contracting Officer Technical i

this procurement is Electronics Engineer (EEﬂ |
and can be contacted at the Engineering Research Facility,
located in Quantico, Virginia, for any questions.

(U//FOUQ) Contracting Officers are responsible for ensuring that

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

PSFO: For information only.
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I5 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 10-11-2012 BY 65179 DIH/rs

" Attention: |

Re: Contract | I
Request Approval -| |

Dearl |

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has an approved
non-disclosure aqreement (NDA) in place with the| |

| and our execution of the NDA

q . v b3
meets the FBI's advance coordination requirement. Therefore.l | b
b7c

b7E

If there are any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Operational Technology Division
Telephone | |

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
DATE 10-11-201l2 BY 65Ll7% DIMH/c=

Attention:
ﬁha;_CQntﬁactl |
| RTquest Approval -| |

Dear | |

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has an approved
non-disclosure agréement (NDA) in place with thel ]

| and our execution of the NDA,

meets the FBI's advance coordination requirement. Therefore,

If there are any gquestions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Operational Technolo Division
Telephone |

cC:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

. CELL/DTD 014872

b3
b6
bh7C
LTE




V-Nrﬁ

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY®//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

LELL/GTD 014873




FEDERAL BEUREATL OF INVESTIGATIORN
FOIP.A

LELETED PAGE INFORRMATION SHEET

Mo Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheets).

Total Deleted Pages) — 251
Page 4568 — Duplicate

Page 619 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 620 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 621 — b3, bd, b7E

Page 622 ~ b3, b4, b7E

FPage 623 ~ b3, bd, b7E
Page 624 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 625 — b3, bd, b7E
Page 626 — b3, bd, b7E
Page 627 ~ b3, bd, bT7TE
Page 628 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 629 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 630 ~ b3, b4, b7TE
Page 631 ~ b3, bd, b7TE

Page 632 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 633 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 634 — b3, bd, b7E

Page 635 ~ b3, b4, b7E
Page 636 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 637 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 638 ~ b3, b4, b7E
FPage 639 — b3, b4, b7E

FPage 640 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 641 ~ b3, b4, b7TE
Page 642 — b3, bd, b7E

FPage 643 ~ b3, bd, b7E

Page 644 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 645 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 646 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 847 — b3, b4, bTE
Page 648 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 649 ~ b3, b4, bT7TE

Page 650 ~ b3, b4, b7E
FPage 651 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 652 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 653 ~ b3, b4, b7E
Page 654 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 655 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 656 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 657 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 658 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 6592 — b3, bd, b7E
Page 660 ~ b3, bd, bT7TE
Page 661 ~ b3, b4, bTE



Page 662 ~ b3, bd, bT7TE
Page 663 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 664 — b3, bd, b7E
Page 665 ~ b3, bd, b7TE
Page 666 ~ b3, bd, bT7TE
Page 667 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 6638 — b3, bd, b7E
Page 669 ~ b3, b4, b7TE
Page 670 ~ b3, b4, bT7TE
Page 671 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 672 — b3, bd, b7E
Page 673 ~ b3, b4, b7TE
Page 674 ~ b3, bd, bT7TE
Page 675 ~ b3, b4, bT7TE
Page 678 — b3, bd, b7E
Page 677 ~ b3, bd, b7E

Page 703 ~ bl, b3
Page 704 ~ hl, b3
Page 705 ~ hl, b3
Page 708 — bl, b3
Page 707 —~bl, b3

Page TOE ~ bl, b3
Page 709 — b1, b3

Page 710 — bl, b3

Page 711 —bl, b3
Page 712 ~ b1, b3

Page 713 ~bl, b3

Page 714 — bl, b3
Page 715 —bl, b3

Page 716 ~ bl, b3

Page 712 —~ b1, b3
Page 720 — bl, b3

Page 721 ~ hl, b3

Page 722 ~ b1, b3
Page 723 ~ bl, b3

Page 724 — bl, b3
Page 725 — bl, b3
Page 726 — bl, b3
Page 727 ~hl, b3

Page 725 ~ bl, b3
Page 729 ~hl, b3
Page 730 —~ bl, b3
Page 731 ~ bl, b3
Page 732 ~ bl, b3
Page 733 —~ bl, b3

Page 734 — hl, b3
Page 735 ~ b1, b3

Page 738 — bl, b3

Page 737 —~bl, b3
Page 738 ~ bl, b3
Page 739 ~hl, b3



Page 740 ~ b1, b3
Page 741 ~ b1, b3

Page 742 — bl, b3
Page 743 —~ bl, b3
Page 744 — b1, b3
Page 745 ~ hl, b3

Page 748 ~ bl, b3
Page 747 — bl, b3

Page 7438 ~ bl, b3

Page 749 ~ hl, b3
Page 750 — bl, b3

Page 751 — bl, b3

Page 752 — bl, b3
Page 753 ~ b1, b3

Page 754 — bl, b3
Page 755 —~ bl, b3
Page 756 ~ b1, b3
Page 757 ~hl, b3
Page 758 ~ hl, b3
Page 759 — bl, b3
Page 760 — bl, b3

Page 761 —~ bl, b3
Page 762 — bl, b3

Page 763 —~ bl, b3

Page 764 — bl, b3
Page 765 ~ hl, b3

Page 7 —~ bl, b3

Page 767 — bl, b3
Page 768 — bl, b3
Page 762 —~ b1, b3
Page 770 —~ bl, b3
Page 771 —bl, b3
Page 772 —~bl, b3
Page 773 ~bl, b3
Page 774 — bl, b3
Page 775 ~bl, b3
Page 778 — bl, b3
Page 777~ hbl, b3
Page 778 ~ bl, b3
Page 779 — bl, b3
Page 780 ~ hl, b3
Page 731 ~ bl, b3
Page 732 ~ hl, b3
Page T&87 ~ bl, b3
Page 788 — bl, b3

Page 739 — bl, b3
Page 720 —~ b1, b3

Page 721 — bl, b3

Page 792 — bl, b3
Page 723 ~ bl, b3
Page 794 ~ hl, b3



Page 725 ~bl, b3
Page 736 ~ hl, b3

Page 797 —~ bl, b3

Page 798 — bl, b3

Page 722 — bl, b3

Page 800 — b1, b3

Page 815 ~ bl, b3, ba, b7C, bTE
Page 516 ~ b1, b3, ba, b7C
Page 517 ~ b1, b3, ba, b7C, b7E
Page 818 ~ bl, b3, ba, b7C
Page 320 — bl, b3, ba, b7C, bTE
Page 521 ~ b1, b3, ba, b7C
Page 880 — Duplicate

Page 881 ~ Duplicate

Page 832 —~ bl, b3, b7E

Page 883 —~ b3, bTE

Page 534 — b1, b3, b7E

Page 585 — b3, bTE

Page 886 ~ b3, bTE
Page 887 — bl, b3, b7E

Page 888 —~ b3, bTE

Page 889 — bl, b3, b7E
Page 590 ~ b1, b3, b7E

Page 891 — b3, b7E

Page 892 — b3, bTE
Page 593 — b3, bTE

Page 594 ~ b1, b3, b7E

Page 595 ~ hl, b3, b7E
Page 896 — bl, b3, b7E

Page 897 —~ b3, bTE

Page 898 —~ b3, bTE
Page 899 — b3, bTE

FPage 900 — b3, b7E

Page 913 ~ Duplicate
Page 914 — b3, bha, b7C, b7E

Page 915 — b3, b7E
Page 916 — b3, ba, b7 C, b7E
Page 220 —~ b3, bTE
Page 221 —~ b3, bTE

Page 922 —~ b3, b7E
Page 923 — b3, bd, b7, bT7E

Page 226 — b3, bTE

Page 227 —~ b3, bTE
Page 925 — b3, b7E

Page 929 ~ b3, bd, b7C, b7E

Page 931 — b3, b7E
Page 236 — b3, bTE

Page 937 —~ b3, b7E

Page 938 — b3, bTE
Page 939 — b3, bd, b7, bT7E
Page 941 — b3, bT7E



Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
Fage
Fage
Page
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
Page
FPage
FPage
Fage
Fage
FPage
FPage
Fage
Page
Fage
Fage
Fage
Fage
FPage
FPage
Fage
Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
Fage
FPage
Fage
Fage

245 ~ Duplicate

248 ~ Duplicate

247 — Duplicate

248 — Duplicate

249 — Duplicate

250 ~ Duplicate

052 ~ b3, b, b7E

253 ~ b3, BTE

256 ~ b3, ba, b7, bTE
957 —~ b3, b, ha, b7, bTE
058 —~ b3, bd, b7E

259 — b3 b, bTE

960 — b3, b4, B7E
961 — h3, bd, bTE
962 ~ h3, b4, bTE
963 ~ b3, b4, bTE
964 ~— b3, bd, ba, b7C, b7E
965 — b3, bd, BbTE

966 — h3, b4, bTE
967 — b3, bd, bTE

968 — b3, bd, bTE

969 ~ b3, b, b7E
70 ~ b3, b4, bTE
971 ~ b3, b4, bTE
980 ~ k3, b7E

982 ~ bl, b3, ba, bTC
286 ~ Duplicate
Q8T ~ b3, bTE

988 ~ b3, b7E

989 ~ W3, bTE

990 ~ W3, ba, bT7C, bT7E
994 — 13, ba, bTC, b7E
997 — 13, ha, b7 C, b7E
998 ~hl, b3, ba, b7C, b7E
1015 ~ b1, b3, bTE
1016 ~ hl, b3

1017 ~bl, b3, ba, b7FC
1026 ~ b1, b3, ba, b7C, B7E

1031 ~ b1, b3, ba, b7C, BWTE
1032 ~ bl, b3, bTE
1035 ~ b3, ba, b7C, b7E

1036 ~ b1, b3

1037 ~hl, b3
1038 ~ bl, b3

1041 ~ bl, b3, ba, b7C, BTE

1043 ~ bl, b3, ba, b7C, BTE
1044 —~ hl, b3

1047 ~ b3, ba, b7C, b7E

1048 ~ bl, b3, bTE
1053 ~ b1, b3

1060 ~ b3, bd, ba, b7C, bTE



Page 1061 ~ b3, b4, bd, b7C, b7E
Page 1067 ~ b3, b4, ba, b7C, b7E

Page 1068 ~ b3, b4, ba, b7C, b7E



